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Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Thu, Mar 17, 2016 at 2:36 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi, I am resending the email below. | realized | did not send it to Licensing in my original reply.

Karyn Lewis
Lupin Mines Incorporated

778-386-7340

From: Karyn Lewis

Sent: March-17-16 12:49 PM

To: 'Robin Ikkutisluk'

Subject: RE: 160218 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Technical Review for INAC's Amendment Request - Lupin Mine Project -
Kitikmeot Region

Hi Robin,

Lupin Mines Incorporated would like to request an extension from March 18t to March 25t to provide its comments
to the Board with respect to the Technical Review for INAC’s request to amend the Type A Water Licence for Lupin
Mine. The reason for the extension is to accommodate travel schedules and because Lupin Mines Incorporated lost
electronic data due to power outages and surges resulting from a windstorm in Vancouver this past week.

Regards,
Karyn Lewis
Lupin Mines Incorporated

778-38-7340

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 2:20 PM
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To: Ian Parsons (ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)
Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 160218 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Technical Review for INAC's Amendment Request - Lupin Mine Project -
Kitikmeot Region

Attached is NWB's Correspondence in regards to the Technical Review for INAC's request to amend the Lupin Mines
Water Licence. The deadline for interested persons to provide relevant comments an/or recommendations to the Board on
or before 4 p.m. MST, on March 18, 2016.

Regards,
Robin

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNSoP

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
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This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information that may be subject to solicitor-client
privilege and are intended only for the named recipients.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy the email. Our e-mail terms of use can be
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ﬂ 160218 2AM-LUP 1520 NWBs Technical Review for INACs Amendment Request-OLAE.pdf
132K

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Mar 17, 2016 at 4:20 PM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon Sean here is the email, you've been waiting for, regards
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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Mar 17, 2016 at 5:09 PM

To: ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: Distro Lupin <distro-2am-lup@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Parties,
On March 17, 2016, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) received a request from Lupin Mines Incorporated (LMI) to

the extend the deadline for submission of technical review comments, from March 18, 2016 to March 25, 2016, regarding a
formal request made by Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) to amend the security provisions of Licence No.

2AM-LUP1520.
The Board invites interested persons to provide any comment that they might have regarding LMI’s extension request by

March 18, 2016, 12:00 p.m. MST
Regards
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